Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Logsdon, Jeremy

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Russell, Kaylee

Subject: RE: Introduction Email and Excitement for Student Teaching:
Kaylee,

| am from Cub Run originally, and | have spent my fair deal of time in Edmonson county. I’m so glad to hear you
have had a positive experience at WKU so far!

| am also excited to work with you! I’'ll be sending a formal “invitation” email later this afternoon to both you and
your mentor teacher. | have had a student teacher with Katie Houchins before. South Warren is also a great place
to teach.

Please let me know if you have any questions as we lead up to this!

Dr. Logsdon

From: Russell, Kaylee

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2024 6:30 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Introduction Email and Excitement for Student Teaching:

Hello Dr. Logsdon,
I hope you are doing well!

My name is Kaylee Russell and | will be working with you next semester during student teaching. | am
from Brownsville, KY and have spent my CEPT | and CEPT Il semesters at Edmonson County High School.
I hope to teach high school English in Warren, Edmonson, or the surrounding counties and am excited to
complete my student teaching at South Warren! My time at WKU has been amazing thanks to the
wonderful professors in PCAL as well as CEBS and | look forward to working with you during my student
teaching semester.

If you need any information from me or have any questions, feel free to contact me through email.

Thank you so much,
Kaylee Russell



